Village of Orland Park

Department of Police
Memorandum

To: Timothy J. McCarthy, Chief of Police
From:. Sergeant Kenneth R. Kovac (Taser Coordinator) ‘%Q{éa\}%
Date:  August 20, 2018

Re: Request for Authorization of TASER Destruction

Chief McCarthy:

I am requesting permission to destroy (26) X26 (CEW-Conducted Electrical Weapons/TASER
Devices along with (89) Taser X26 Holsters and (12) X26 Taser Cartridge Holsters. All of our X26
Tasers have been replaced by the X2 Taser system, approximately 3 years ago. All of the X26
Tasers are out of warranty and are no longer supported by Axon Inc. All of the aforementioned
egquipment has been boxed and in storage for the last few years.

The Village contrel and serial numbers, of said X26 Tasers, are as follows:

3154 X00-227437 2309: 400-3 78387 __ 2955: X00-578575
3158: X00-573094 3524:X00-370738 ~3316: %00-342363
3430 X00-470048 . 307 X00-161585 315

3319: X60-370489 3434:X00-470042  3079:X00-167077
3437: X00-470057 : 326745 3321 XOD-370613

3439:X00-480359  3ISG:XOO-4IS689  333%X00-391477
3317:X00-342365  3315:X00-343330 3323:X00-370669

3130: X00-202710 ;3&332 XOG-008474

‘Respectfully submitted:

Sergeant Kenneth R. Kovac

LAIREHE Memorandum



